
-Atte-r-Rey-We-r-k-Pfe4u-et-FAtte-r--ney-Nient Privileged / Not for Dissemination 

(b)(5) (b)(7)(E) 

 

y 

  

 

ivileg L,lssenullld 11011 

Last Saved By: 5/1/2018 11:28 AM 
(b)(7)(E) 
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(b)(5); (0(7)(E) .1.naruc you. 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

    

       

 

Fri, 4 May 2018 17:39:24 +0000 

   

 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

    

       

  

(b)(7)(E) 

    

     

Description (2018.05.01) 

        

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

That was exactly what I was going to write 

This is awesome; thank you very much. I would not have written anything near as 
encompassing. 1(b)(5); (b)(7)(E) 

Please find below our training schedule simply FYSA. Also, as I will do a (b)(5); (b)(7)(E) similar to 
the one I did with Mr. Homan) on 5/30. We of course welcome any newer s to SLS who 
has not suffered through one of my briefs. Ops, and other components will be there. 

(b)(5) (b)(7)(E) 

A" 

Have a wonderful weekend. 
Respectfully, 
(b)(6): (131(71(C) 
Section Chief 
Immigration & Customs Enforcement /Homeland Security Investigations / National Security Investigations Division 
/ National Security Unit / Counterterrorism Section (ICE/HSI/NSID/NSU/CTS) 
Senior HSI Advisor/Embed to FBI / CTD / International Terrorism Operations Section (ITOS) 
(b)(6); //1(b)(6): (b)(7)(C)  
Location: (b)(6);  
NIPRnet:  ihvAl. (hImirnhirE dhs gov 
SIPRNet 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) )@fbi.sgov.gov  
SCION:  (13)(b), pfbLic.gov  

: This document may contain confidential and sensitive U.S. Government 
information, and is not for release, review, re or use by anyone other than the intended 
recipient. Please notify the sender if this email has been misdirected and immediate y • es 
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copies of the origina be roved by U.S. DHS-ICE/Homeland Security 

Investigations. 

VAice.dhs.gov> 
@ice.dhs.gov>;  b)(6); (b)(7)(C) l@ice.dhs.gov> 

Description (2018.05.01) 

From:kb)(61: 
Sent: Friday, May 4, 2018 1:32 PM 
Toilb)(61: (131(71(C) 
Cc: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 
Subject: (b)(5), (b)(7)(E) 

(b)(6); 

See how this works for you. Thanks to (b)(6  for working on this. 

(b)(6); 

(b)(6); 

Chief 
National Security Law Section 
Homeland Security Investigations Law Division 
DHS/ICE 

(direct) 
(mobile) 

kb)(61: @ice.dhs.gov  
fi,dhs.sqov.ciov HSDN: kb)(6);  

JWICS  b)(6); tdhs.ic.qov  

• fling ***Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product*** 
This comm a i and any attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client 
privileged information or work product and/or law enforcement sensitive information. It is not for 
release, review, retransmission, disse or use by anyone other than the intended recipient. 
Please notify the sender if this email has been mts and immediately destroy all originals and 
copies. Furthermore do not print, copy, re-transmit, dissemina , erwise use this information. Any 
disclosure of this communication or its attachments must be approved by t of the Principal Legal 
Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL MENT 
USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 USC §§ 
552(b)(5), (b)(7). 

(b)(6); 
(b)(7)(C) 
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RE:  (b)(5); (b)(7)(E) Request 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Hi 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Tue, 1 May 2018 18:25:45 +0000 
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(131(6 

I have drafted language regardindb)(5); (13)(7)(E) 
(0(5); (0(7)(E) 

From: (b)(6) 
Sent: Monday, April 30, 2018 12:20 PM 
To (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov> 

b)(5); (b)(7)(E) 

(b)(5); (b)(7)(E) 

 

Here is a link to a Word document containing the draft language:)')) 

 

1(b)(7)(E) 

   

(b)(5); (b)(7)(E) 

  

I recommend '0)(5); (b)(7)(E) 

b)(5);(b)(7)(E) 

Thank you, 

I Please let me know if you have any questions, or suggested cnanges. 

 

 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Associate Legal Advisor 
National Security Law Section 
Homeland Security Investigations Law Division 
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor 
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement 
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) (Office) 

(Mobile) 
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)  1B,ice.dhs.gov  
b)(6);(b)(7)(C) bdhs.sgov.gov (HSDN) 

b)(6); hdhs.ic.gov (C-LAN) 

ARNING *** ATTORNEY/CLIENT PRIVILEGE *** ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT 
*** 

This document contains c 'al and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or attorney 
work product and is not for release, revie , smission, dissemination or use by anyone other than the 
intended recipient. Please notify the sender if this mess een misdirected and immediately destroy 
all originals and copies. Any disclosure of this document must be ap the Office of the Principal 

Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigration & Customs Enforcement. This document is • RNAL 
GOVERNMENT USE ONLY. FOIA exempt under 5 U.S.C. § 552(b)(5). 
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From 

Zice.dhs.gov> 

Request 

Cc:  (b)(6); (b)(71(C)  

Subject: FW 
(b)(5), (b)(7)(E) 

(b)(6); I'd like you to work on this. (b)(5); (b)(7)(E) 

b)(5); (b)(7)(E) 
(b)(5); (b)(7)(E) can you work something up tomorrow Wednesday and send to us for review? 

From: 1(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Monday, April 30, 2018 11:53 AM 

 

    

To  b)(6): (b)(7)(C) 

C  b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

ice.dhs. ov>;1(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

ice.dhs.gov> 

Subject: RE 

(b)(6); 

(b)(5); (b)(7)(E) 
Request 

@ice.dhs.gov> 

Copy; thank you. 

Respectfully, 
(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) 
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
(b)(6); (b)(7)(0/1(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) 
Location: (b)(6):  
NIPRnet: th1(61.  (111(71(r.1 cOCE.dhs.gov  
SIPRNet / b)(6) (b)(7)(C) , fbi.s • ov. • ov 

ITY NOTICE: This document may contain confidential and sensitive U.S. Government 
information, and is not or re , nsmission, dissemination or use by anyone other than the intended 
recipient. Please notify the sender if this email has been mis •ii diately destroy all originals and 
copies of the original. Any disclosure of this document must be approved by U.S. D uri 
Investigations. 

.(b)(6); 

Sent: Monday, April 30, 2018 11:53 AM 

 

    

Tod(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)  
Cc:103)(6); (77)(C)  

Subject: RE b)(5)' (13)(7)(E) 

Oice.dhs.gov>i(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Oice.dhs.gov> 

Request 

• ice.dhs.:ov> 
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(b)(5); (b)(7)(E) 

is acceptable and know that it is appreciated. I would like to submit 
I hope that 

tomorrow. (b)(5); 
ti,v7vm 

(b)(6): we will work on something for you. It won't be ready tomorrow though. I would like 
to prepare it and she's out today. And I will want input on it and we have a deadline in the 

(b)(5) 

(b)(6); 

From: b)(6); (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs.gov> 
Date: Monday, Apr 30, 2018, 11:17 AM 
To:  1(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) ice.dhs. ov>, (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

,ice.dhs.goN  > 
Subject: RE 13)(5); (13)(7)(E) equest 
Cc:0)(6); (b  

gice.dhs.gov> 

(b)(6); 

My suggestion (if you will allow 
(b)(5) (b)(7)(E) 

b)(5); (b)(7)(E) 

Thank you as always. 

Respectfully, 
0)(6): (b)(7)(C) 
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

// 
Location: (b)(6): 
NIPRnet: 1(b)(6): (b)(7)(C)WICE.dhs.gov 
SIPRNetd(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 4fbi.sgov.gov 
SCION: b)(6); fbi.ic..ov  

(b)(6); (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

ITY NOTICE: This document may contain confidential and sensitive U.S. Government 
information, and is not or re smission, dissemination or use by anyone other than the intended 
recipient. Please notify the sender if this email has been mis • diately destroy all originals and 
copies of the original. Any disclosure of this document must be approved by U.S. DH 
Investigations. 

From: (131(61 
Sent: Monday, April 30, 2018 10:41 AM 

 

    

To: (b)(6). (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov>;(b)(6). (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.gov> 
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Cc: 
Subject: RE: (b)(5) (b)(7)(E) Request 

@ice.dhs.gov> (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

Sure (b)(6 We can write something for you. How detailed? 

From: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Sunday, April 29, 2018 9:58 AM 
To:1(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) @ice.dhs.goy>;(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 
Cd(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) V@ice.dhs.goy> 

  

 

@ice.dhs.gov> 

Subject: FW: (b)(5); (b)(7)(E) Request 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Good morning and I hope all is well. 
(b)(5); (b)(7)(E) 

b)(5); (b)(7)(E) 

I In advance of this, and knowing that you will review the entire document at a later time, I 
am seeking (b)(5); (b)(7)(E) 

(b)(5); (b)(7)(E) 

Can you kindly provide your answers to this? 

Thank you. 
Respectfully, 
kb)(6); (b)(7)(C) 
Section Chief 
Immigration & Customs Enforcement /Homeland Security Investigations / National Security Investigations Division 
/ National Security Unit / Counterterrorism Section (ICE/HSI/NSID/NSU/CTS) 
Senior HSI Adv  sor/Embed to FBI / CTD / International Terrorism Operations Section (ITOS) 
(b)(6); (b)

k

(7)(C)  01(6).  (b)(7)(C)  
Location:  
NIPRnet: 1(131(61: (b)(71(C)PICE.dhs.goy  
SIPRNet  / FBINet b)(6) kfbi.sgov.gov  
SCION: 1(13)(6);  

TICE: This document may contain confidential and sensitive U.S. Government 
information, and is not for release, re • on dissemination or use by anyone other than the intended 
recipient. Please notify the sender if this email has been mts trec e destroy all originals and 
copies of the original. Any disclosure of this document must be approved by U.S. DHS-I 
Investigations. 

2021-ICLI-00031 2776 



From:(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Sunday, April 29, 2018 9:42 AM 
b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: 
ice.dhs.gov> 

,equest (b)(5), (b)(7)(E) 

kb)(6): (b)(7)(C) 

Special Agent (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

U.S. Department of Homeland Security 

Homeland Security Investigations (HSI) 

477 Michigan Ave. (b)(6); 

Detroit, Michigan 48226 

Office: 

b)(5), (b)(7)(E) 

(b)(5), (b)(7)(E) 
rhanks 

(b)(5), (b)(7)(E) 

Good mornin 

Fax. 

Cell: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 
Protecting the Homeland with 
Honor, Service, and Integrity 

kb)(7)(E) 
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